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FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Ms. Starlee Sykes 
BP Exploration & Production Inc. 
501 WestLake Park Boulevard 
Houston, Texas 77079 

Mr. Jonathan A. Hunter 
Jones Walker LLP 
201 Saint Charles Avenue, Suite 5100 
New Orleans, Louisiana 70170-5100 

Dear Ms. Sykes and Mr. Hunter: 

BSEE GOM OCS REGION 

1 ? 20l9 

F01A/RECORDS_ 

This letter acknowledges receipt of your Notice of Appeal, dated May 8, 2019, appealing our 
decision dated April 30, 2019, issued by Mr. Richie D. Baud, Regional Supervisor, Production 
and Development, regarding the denial of BP Exploration & Production Inc.'s request for the 
Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement to either direct a suspension ofproduction. 
grant a suspension of operations, or grant extensions of time between lease-holding operations 
for both unit leases for the Keathley Canyon Block 10 Unit, Agreement No. 754317002. Your 
appeal was received by this office on May 9, 2019. 

All questions conceming this appeal should be directed to Mr. Dennis Daugherty, Assistant 
Solicitor for Petroleum and Offshore R.esources, Division of Mineral Resources, Office ofthe 
Solicitor, at (202) 208-5038. 

Sincerely, 

(Orig. Sgd.) Troy J. Guidry 

Richie D. Baud 
Regional Supervisor 
Production and Development 
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